
 
 
Dear Mr. Stranks 
 
 
 
Essex Wildlife Trust would like to raise a holding objection to the above 
application due to the lack of any ecological survey of the proposed site 
and the close proximity to the River Crouch SSSI. 
 
 
 
It is imperative that Rochford District Council has a full picture of the 
site and the potential impacts on protected species that this development 
may cause. 
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Sarah Allison 
 
Conservation Officer 
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